CORRESPONDENCE

MAR 23, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 01559-16
Ashley Quick

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 4:30 PM

To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Greg Shafer; Tom Ballinger

Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 160065-WU

Thank you for the confirmation. The OPR and OCR divisions have been updated.

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 4:07 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Greg Shafer; Tom Ballinger

Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 160065-WU

Yes.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 3:53 PM

To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Greg Shafer; Tom Ballinger

Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 160065-WU

Thank you for that information, Andrew. We will change the OPR from AFD to ENG. Just need to
confirm that AFD will be an OCR.

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 3:43 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Greg Shafer; Tom Ballinger

Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 160065-WU

The OPR going forward will be ENG.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 2:22 PM

To: CMS New Docket Opened

Subject: Management Notification of New Docket No. 160065-WU

Thisisto notify you of a new docket assignment. Click the following link to view: 01557-16
The OPR for this docket is AFD.


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAR 23, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 01559-16




